# MINUTES OF ANNUAL GENERAL BODY MEETING HELD ON 10<sup>TH</sup> JUNE, 2022 AT TSPSYCON, 2022 NRI AUDITORIUM, KMC WARANGAL

## **MEMBERS PRESENT:**

1.Dr. V. George Reddy	2. Dr. M. Ramasubba Reddy	3. Dr. Narayan Rao Kambhampati
4. Dr. Pavan Kumar K	5. Dr. Sai Krishan Puli	6. Dr. Rajender Soorineedu
7. Dr. Y. Jayakrishna	8. Dr. Versi	9. Dr. Shanti Mohan
10. Dr. D. Keshav Rao	11. Dr. M. Phani Prasant	12.Dr. G. Jagannath
13. Dr. PKN Chowdary	14. Dr. M Praveen Kumar	15. Dr. Minhaj Nasirabadi
16. Dr. Hrishikesh	17. Dr. Srinivas SRRY	18. Dr. B. Rajasekhar
19. Dr. Chytanya Deepak	20. Dr. B. Philip	21. Dr. Y. Sridhar Raju
22. Dr. K. Gangaram	23. Dr. K. Phanikanth	24. Dr. Vishal AKula
25. Dr. P. Kishan	26. Dr. KK Laxman	27. Dr. BSG Vashista
28. Dr. Manmohan Raju	29. Dr. Jagadeesh Babu.	

Quorum was present and President Dr. George Reddy called the Meeting to Order.

**Presidential Remarks:** President expressed his gratitude and thanked all the members for giving him the opportunity to serve in the current position.

**Condolences:** Received for Dr. K. Tirumal Rao who passed away at a young age after battling a serious illness of GBM on 29<sup>th</sup> Decemebr, 202A two minute silence was observed. Members remembered their association with Dr. Tirumal rao. Dr. George Reddy, Dr. Rajender, Dr. Vashista, Dr. Pavan have remembered their association with Dr. Tirumal Rao.

Reading and Adoption of Minutes of the AGBM 2021: Minutes of the AGBM 2021 conducted at TSPSYCON 2021, Hyderabad were read out by Hon Secretary, Dr. Pavan. In the Discussion, Dr. K. Ashok Reddy suggested that the decision to include Immediate Past Treasurer and Immediate Past Editor in the EC be made as an amendment to the Constitution which would be part of the record of this discussion. President Dr. George Reddy asked if we can make an amendment now? Dr. Ashok Reddy sir clarified that it can be taken up as amendment now and can be ratified in the next AGBM or EOGBM after which it can be mentioned in the constitution. AGBM Minutes were proposed by Dr. Minhaj and seconded by Dr. G. Jagannath.

Secretary report Secretary report was read out by Dr. Pavan, HGS. He informed all the activities done for the year 2021-22. TSPSYCON was conducted at Hyderabad, Midterm CME was conducted at Karimnagar, PG Training Program was conducted at SVS Medical College, Mahabubnagar. Suicide Prevention Day was Conducted in Nizamabad, World Mental Health Week, a Webinar was conducted with speaker Dr. NN Raju sir. He informed that after the sad demise of our member, Dr. Tirumal Rao a call was given to have Dr. Tirumal Rao fund and members responded well and could collect Rs.12,31,000/-. Informed that a sum of Rs. 2 lakhs was given to the family members of Dr. Tirumal Rao for immediate requirements. The remaining amount, he is directed by the EC to make FDs and handover to the family. No discussion came out of the secretary report. Awards committee has decided Manasa Oration for the year 2023 to be conferred onto Dr. K. Chandrasekhar sir, which was to be ratified by the AGBM. Inspection of the room allotted for IPSTSB office at IMH was done. In Discussion, Dr. Ashok Reddy has appreciated the efforts made to initiate IPSTSB Office at IMH and expressed hope that it would be completed soon. It was proposed by Dr. Vishal and Seconded by Dr. Keshav Rao D.

**Treasurer report**: Treasurer Report was given by Dr. Narayana Rao. The audited statement of accounts was circulated to the members. He informed that the current balance is Rs. 12,28,770 of which 10 lac 31 thousand were from Dr. Tirumal rao fund. The Balance 1, 97,000/- of which 1 lakh 30 thousand were deposited for journal advertisements and we would be left with Rs. 67770. Dr. Narayan Rao requested the AGB to allow him to not to renew or to retain some partial amount, if any FD is attaining Maturity so that the treasury can have a balance of 3-5 lakhs so that in case any payment need comes, the association would be ready. It was proposed by Dr. Ashok Reddy and Dr. PKN Chowdary.

**Editor report:** Editors Report was read out by Dr. Sai Krishna Puli. Informed the house that all issues were released on time. Journal old articles right from the inception were archived and available on journal website. Dr. Sai informed that the journal expenses are met through pharma advertisements and also thanked EC for the support and assurance to go ahead even if any shortage, state office would be taking care of the expenses. Informed that RIN and Indexation work is under the process and he is working to get it through. Thanked the EC and Seniors for their support. Proposed by Dr. Jagannath and Dr. Phanikanth seconded it.

**Election Results:** Election Results were announced by Dr. Ramasubbareddy sir for the year 2022-23. There was a single nomination for President Elect. Dr. Minhaj Nasirabadi was unanimously elected as Vice President cum President Elect.

For Executive council members, only two nominations were received.Dr. Praveen Kumar M. and Dr. Raghuvir Raju Boosa.Members Dr. Srinivas SRRY, Dr. P. Chytanya Deepak, Dr. B. Philip Kumar, Dr. Rajender Soorineedu, Dr. BSG Vashista, Dr. Shantimohan K, Dr. L Versi, Dr. Y. Jayakrishna were elected for EC Members from the floor.

#### Awards and results:

Dr. Jagannath sir, Chairman Awards Committee has announced the Awards and Quiz Winners:

Dr. Poduvu Chinna Reddy- Venkataramamma Award for IPSTSB Members:

Dr. Anitha Rayirala for Profile of Male Forensic Ward patients in the state of Telangana, South India.

**Dr. PRReddy award** was won by Dr. Azra for the paper Psychiatric Morbidity, Psychosocial Aspects and Quality of life: A study among Transgender Population.

**Late Dr. G.Seetaramayya and Krishnaleela award was** won by Dr. Sagnik Mukherjee from KMC, Warangal. For the paper titled Quality and patterns of sleep and pre examination substance abuse: impact on academic performance in Medical Students.

**Dr. B. ANAND-IMH Alumni PG Poster Award**: Dr. Raghunath, PG from Kamineni Institute of Medical Sciences, for the poster titled Early onset of Marchiafava Bignami Disease: A rare complication of Chronic Alcoholism.

Manasa Oration of IPS SZ to be conferred in IPSOCON 2023: Dr. Jagannath sir informed that the awards committee has proposed the name of Dr. K. Chandrasekhar which is for approval of AGB. The house has unanimously accepted the proposal.

## **UG Quiz**

Winners: Ms. Pranavika and Mr. Alok Ranjan from RIMS Adilabad.

Runners: Ms. Bhavana Bharadwaj and Srushti Gujarati, RIMS, Adilabad.

**Amendments:** Secretary informed that No amendments were received for any discussion.

**Resolutions by Members:** No resolutions were to be passed.

In any other matters with permission of the chair: Dr. Ashok Reddy suggested that EC Member's performance needs to be reviewed as many of the EC Members were not attending the state programs. Dr. Ramsubbareddy sir suggested if we can have only 6 EC members instead of 10 and also suggested to consider the possibility of extending the EC Members term for 2 years rather than existing one year. President Dr. George reddy informed the house that this one year can be tried with 10 EC Members and in case any short falls, decision can be taken later.

Dr. Kishan enquired that certificate was not being given to oration awardees. Dr. Ashok Reddy clarified that the citation given to them is a certificate by itself and doesn't need any additional certificate.

## **Applications for conducting state programs:**

Midterm CME for Practitioners was decided to be conducted at Khammam with Dr. Narayana Rao Kambhampati as Org Secretary and Dr. Sateesh Babu R as Organizing Chairman.

PG Training Program was decided to be conducted at Deccan College of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad with Dr. Minhaj Nasirabadi as Org. Secretary.

TSPSYCON 2023: received one proposal by Chetana Hospital, Hyderabad with Dr. Phani Prasant as Org Secretary and Dr. PKN Chowdary as Org. Chair.

No other business was to be taken for discussion.

President thanked everyone for attending and closed the meeting after National Anthem.

Dr. V. George Reddy Dr. Pavan Kumar K

President, IPSTSB Hon Gen Secretary

IPSTSB